



Dr. M. Sheetal Kumar

Qualification: MBBS, DNB (Internal Medicine), PGDDM-UK

Department: General Medicine

Designation: Consultant Physician & Diabetologist

Languages: English, Hindi, Telugu

Experience: 15 yrs

About the Doctor

Dr. M. Sheetal Kumar is one of the best Consultant Physicians and Diabetologists with immense knowledge and experience in treating all types of general and diabetic diseases with utmost proficiency. He has a keen interest and expertise in the management of fevers, diabetes, hypertension, thyroid disorders, anaemia and other related complications.

Educational Qualifications

- 2017: Post Graduate Diploma in Diabetes Management, Middlesex University, UK, in Collaboration with WHO
- 2017: Postgraduate Course in Management of Hypertension, European Society of Hypertension
- 2017: Training in Thyroid Disorder Management Program, American Thyroid Association
- 2012: FCD, Diabetology, IMA, Hyderabad
- 2011: DNB (Internal Medicine), Durgabai Deshmukh Hospital (AMS), Hyderabad
- 2006: Internship, Kakatiya Medical College, Warangal
- 2005: MBBS, Kakatiya Medical College, Warangal

Experience

- 2021-Present: Consultant Physician & Diabetologist, Yashoda Hospitals, Secunderabad
- 2019-2021: Consultant Physician & Diabetologist, Global Hospitals, Lakdikapul, Hyderabad
- 2015-2019: Consultant & Head of the Department of Internal Medicine, Kamineni Hospital, Hyderabad
- Consultant, Obstetric Medicine, Kamineni Fertility Center
- Consultant, Obstetric Medicine, Shanthabai Hospital
- Assistant Professor, DNB-Teaching Faculty, Department of Internal Medicine,
 Durgabai Deshmukh Hospital and Research Institute
- 2014-2016: Assistant Professor, Malla Reddy Medical College, Hyderabad
- 2014-2015: Consultant Physician, Oxygen Hospital, L.B. Nagar
- 2012-2014: Consultant Physician & Diabetologist, Kakatiya Hospital, Hyderabad
- 2011-2012: Registrar, Department of Internal Medicine, Durgabai Deshmukh Hospital (AMS), Hyderabad

Services Offered

- Fevers-Seasonal, Viral & of Unknown Origin
- Diabetes & its complications
- Hypertension & its complications
- Infectious Diseases
- Thyroid Disorders
- Poisoning
- HIV Treatment
- Anemia
- Nutritional Deficiency Conditions

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/secunderabad/general-medicine/dr-m-sheetal-kumar/